Appendix | of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/387

From: vC Lit <

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 12:31 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Margaret Wai See SZETO/PLAND <[
Subject: Application for Deferment of Decision from TPB A/YL/387 & 388
Dear Sir/Madam,

With a view to having sufficient time to address the comments from relevant Government Departments, [ would
like to apply for an deferment of 2 months of the decision from the TPB. Application letter are attached below.

I regret for inconvenience caused.

Best regards
LIT Ying-cheung, Edward



Date : 22.10.2024

Our Ref. : CMCCL02/24

The Secretary,

Town Planning Board,

15/F., North Point Government Offices,

333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong By Email & Post
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: TPB/A/YL-SK/387

Section 16 Planning Application for Proposed House (New Territories
Exempted House-)-Small House with Excavation and Filling of Land on Lot
No. 847 S.B ss.5 in DD 112 at Lin Fa Tei, Pat Heung, Yuen Long...

| would like to request for a 2-month temporary deferment of the decision on
the planning application by Town Planning Board as | need sufficient time to
address the comments from Government Departments.

Thank you for your kind attention and should vou have any queries, please do
not hesitate to contact the undersigned at :

Yours sincerely,

;s
= :

/
LIT Ying-cheung, Edward
C.c. Ms. Szeto Wai See Margaret (DPO-Fanling, Sheung Shui & Yuen Long)

Address it :






